
3/21/69 - 

Deer -4r. SalisburY2  

i will be goine to New York the morning of 3/27, lenvine the late 
afternoon of the next 0,ey end, on my wey home, returning sometime Saturday. 
I tall you thin in the event you'd like to learn more of the results of my 
Unknown work. There are two limited editions of books and severel incomplete 
books, plus an enormous emount of documentation in my possession the use of 
which y  have not finally fixed upon. 

'ith regerd to the autopsy alone, 1 hove solid proof of perjury 
and its sutornatinn, that the wounds were other than described end not 
where they were said to hove been. The film recor4 L-th photocrephe end 
X-rays, are tainted. Both are incomplete, sane of both are destroyed. I hove 
some of the documents all copies of which were theught destroyed. I also helm 
proof of the destruction of evidence, where, when end by Whom. 

You nlsr may hnvr 9ome interest in Nen. 	T think I een 
enower your cueetions. 

Should you want n beckgrounding, perhaps our acbe;:ules can 
coincide. /y one ..;iculotion wonl b: preservation dt confidence. 

}tight now it lc-ks like Saturday would be best for me, 

Sincerely yours, 

Harold '.sisberg 


